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From: Kimberiey Pena

Sent:  Thursday, June 03, 2010 1:36 PM

To: 'YANT, ROBYN (ATTSI)

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Nonnye Grant; Ann Cole
Subject: RE: AT&T Fax Number

Thank you. I'm forwarding this information to Nonnye for MCD changes and Dorothy for changes to Parties of
Record. They may ask you for further documentation.

From: YANT, ROBYN (ATTSI) [mailto:rh0582@att.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 1:27 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: AT&T Fax Number

Hello Kim:

We need to update our fax number and delete a fax number in the system. We no longer have 850-577-55536
as a fax number. Please update our information to reflect 850-577-5537 as our fax number.,

(If you need something maore to get the change dane, please let me know.}

Thanks.
Robyn Yant

Don't judge each day by the harvest you reap but by the seeds that you plant!
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